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DATE:  August 8, 2007 Z;E*/ =
TO: All Parties of Record & Interested Persons ;&% :;
FROM: Lorena A. Holley, Senior Attorney, Office of General Counselém/\ - fo
RE: Docket No. 070297-EI — In re: Review of 2007 Electric Infrastructure Storm

Hardening Plan filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C., submitted by Tampa
Electric Company;

Docket No. 070298-EI — In re: Review of 2007 Electric Infrastructure Storm
Hardening Plan filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C., submitted by Progress
Energy Florida, Inc.;

Docket No. 070299-EI - Review of 2007 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening
Plan filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C., submitted by Gulf Power Company;

Docket No. 070301-EI - Review of 2007 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening
Plan filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C., submitted by Florida Power & Light
Company.

Please note that an informal meeting between Commission staff, parties, and interested
persons to the above-captioned dockets has been scheduled for the following time and place:

Thursday, August 16, 2007, at 9:30 AM

Betty Easley Conference Center, Conference Room 152
Florida Public Service Commission

4075 Esplanade Way

Tallahassee, Florida 32399

The purpose of the meeting is to discuss the Storm Hardening Plans filed with the
Commission in the above-referenced dockets. The objective of this meeting will be to allow
parties and staff to identify disputed issues and potential areas for stipulation.

Attendance is not required; however, parties and interested persons are encouraged to
attend. Interested persons may participate telephonically in this meeting by dialing 1-888-808-
6959 and participant code 4136206. If you have any questions about the meeting, please call
Lorena Holley at (850) 413-6193 or Jim Breman at (§850) 413-6664.
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